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October 15, 2015

Dennis Wallace

Meintel, Sgrignoli, & Wallace, LLC
1282 Smallwood Drive, Suite 372
Waldorf, MD. 20603

{202) 251-7589

Email: Dennis.Wallace@mswdtv.com

RE: ATSC 3.0 Field Tests on Channel 9, WIW Cleveland, Ohio

Dear Mr. Wallace:

Further to your request seeking the Canadian Broadcasting Corporation’s (CBC) concurrence
for an ATSC 3.0 trail on Channel 9, WIW Cleveland Ohio given the potential for interference to
CBC owned station CBET-DT Windsor, Ontario on Channel 9, the following outlines the
conditions for CBC acceptance of potential interference to CBET-DT:

1. Notice to be given to CBC one week in advance of trial start date.
2. CBC to be provided a contact at all times during the trial period.

3. No testing on October 19th, 2015 due to Canadian federal election.

4. No testing during prime time hours defined as 17:00 to 23:00 ET daily.

5. CBC agreement is valid until March 31, 2016. If the trail is to continue past that date, a new
approval from CBC is required.

6. In the event of suspected interference to CBET-DT Windsor, the following will apply:

6.1 MSW will fully co-operate with CBC in evaluating the interference including providing
any test equipment or receivers required to undertake said evaluation.

6.2 If in CBC's sole evaluation, as it applies on Canadian soil, that there is a material
impact on CBET-DT, tests will be limited to night time testing between 01:00 to 05:00
ET.

6.3 If in CBC's sole evaluation, night testing is problematic, CBC reserves the right to
request a reduction in power of the test transmitter and/or a change in antenna
pattern.
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6.4 CBC reserves the right to request a cessation to the trail if 6.1 to 6.3 fail to resolve

any interference concerns.

Please indicate your acceptance of the above conditions by signing below and returning a

copy to my attention.

Sincerely,

MR Uit

Martin R. Marcotte P. Eng. MBA

Senior Director, CBC/Radio-Canada Transmission
P.O. Box 500 Station A

Toronto ON M5W 1E6

e-mail: martin.marcotte@cbc.ca

MSW Acceptance
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Dennis Wa%ace, MSW Date
o o John Lee, Executive Director, Media & Enterprise Technology Services

Fred Mattocks, General Manager, Media Operations & Technology
Scott Stewardson, Senior Director, Infrastructure & Support

Khiem Lee, Industry Canada, Khiem.le@ic.gc.ca

Industry Canada, DBCE-APPS®@ic.gc.ca
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